



COUNT TWO  
(Sexual Exploitation of a Child)

On or about August 17, 2010, in Middlesex County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

JANE DORNICK,

did knowingly employ, use, persuade, induce, entice, and coerce a minor female, Victim 1, to engage in sexually explicit conduct for the purpose of transmitting a live visual depiction of such conduct, and the visual depiction was transmitted using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2251(a), and Title 18 United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT THREE  
(Sexual Exploitation of a Child)

On or about August 24, 2010, in Middlesex County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

JANE DORNICK,

did knowingly employ, use, persuade, induce, entice, and coerce a minor female, Victim 1, to engage in sexually explicit conduct for the purpose of transmitting a live visual depiction of such conduct, and the visual depiction was transmitted using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2251(a), and Title 18 United States Code, Section 2.

A TRUE BILL

---

---

*Paul J. Fishman*

PAUL J. FISHMAN  
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: 14-

---

---

United States District Court  
District of New Jersey

---

---

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

JANE DORNICK

---

---

INDICTMENT FOR

18 U.S.C. § 2251(a)

18 U.S.C. § 2

---

---

**PAUL J. FISHMAN**

U.S. ATTORNEY

NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

---

---

HARVEY BARTLE

ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY

609-989-2190

---

---